Newsradio 550 KFY|
631 N. First Ave.
Phoenix, AZ 85003

October 4, 2000

Bill Nittler
Box 824
Mancos, CO 81328

Dear Bill,

Thank you so much for your reception report for the 550 AM signal out of Phoenix, AZ. The
programming on this station has changed to Newsradio 550 KFY]1, switching places with KGME, now
officially XTRA Sports 910.

| am also going to forward a copy of your letter to our station engineer, Craig Johnson. {f you should
have any further reports, they can be addressed to Craig or myself anytime.

Sincerely,

Lavie Canshsllo

Laurie Cantillo
Program Director
Newsradio 550 KFY1



